From: IHNews [mailto:ihnews@apg.amedd.army.mil] 
Sent: Thursday, October 07, 2004 11:04 AM
Subject: IH Job Openings at DoE Facilities
 

 
	Industrial Hygienist

	
Job Opportunity Number:  8384

	
Company:  Fluor Hanford, Inc.

	Location:  Various Areas

	 

	 

	Summary 
Fluor Hanford has multiple openings for Industrial Hygienists supporting a number of key projects at its Richland , Washington location. These projects are part of the U.S. Department of Energy's (DOE) accelerated clean-up initiative to remediate and return much of the 560 square mile Hanford Site to a state suitable for other productive uses. Fluor Hanford is the prime contractor for the Project Hanford Management Contract with the DOE. 
Job Responsibilities 
In the role of an Industrial Hygienist, candidates will routinely assist with implementation of industrial hygiene and cognizant management requirements, interface with the site occupational medicine staff on employee exposure and job task analyses, and maintain a strong presence in key facilities. Additionally, candidates will be expected to: 
· Develop and implement effective and efficient methods for controlling/eliminating exposure hazards. 
· Review safety and health policies and procedures to ensure compliance with local, state, and federal laws, regulations, and orders from regulating entities like OSHA, ANSI, NFPA, NPOA, EPA, and DOE. 
· Develop, review, revise, and implement written industrial hygiene programs. 
· Perform inspections and inspection reviews of facilities and operations to detect existing or potential worker health concerns. 
· Conduct routine industrial hygiene facility assessments and perform exposure monitoring. 
· Develop and execute comprehensive sampling strategies, perform field monitoring and sample collection, and compile and interpret results. 
· Assist in investigation of workplace-related injuries and illnesses. 

	Required Qualifications 
 Candidates for an Industrial Hygiene position must have: 
· A BA/BS degree in Industrial Hygiene, Occupational Safety, Engineering, Chemistry, Physics, Biology, or Medicine or related biological science, with five (5) or more years of experience in industrial hygiene-related work or an equivalent combination of education and experience (less experience will be considered for entry level positions).    

· Experience in both industrial safety and industrial hygiene disciplines including coordination, development, and administration of programs relating to: 
1. Hazards identification, analysis, control and communication 
2. Accident prevention 
3. Hazardous chemical/physical agent control 
· Ability to read, analyze, and interpret common scientific and technical journals and legal documents. 
· May be required to medically qualify for use of respiratory protection, use of special clothing, and work in confined spaces. 
· Good verbal and written communications skills. 
· Some positions may require DOE security clearance. 

	Desired Qualifications 
It is highly desired that candidates for an Industrial Hygiene position have a professional certification (i.e., Certified Safety Professional or Certified Industrial Hygienist).
Salary and Benefits
Fluor Hanford offers a very competitive salary package for Industrial Hygienists.  We also offer a comprehensive and generous benefits package that includes: 
· Company-paid relocation for non-local candidates and their family. 
· A variety of low-cost, company subsidized medical, dental, vision, and prescription drug insurance plans to fit individual needs. 
· Company-paid life insurance for employees and low-cost supplemental life insurance for dependents. 
· A 401(k) savings and investment plan with matching company funds. 
· A company-paid, non-contributory pension plan. 
· An accrued Personal Time Bank that may be used for leisure time off (vacation), personal time off, facility closure days (holidays), and time lost from work due to illness or injury, family emergencies, or medical/dental/personal appointments. 
· Company-paid tuition reimbursement, after six months of service. 

	
 Relocation Funding Provided:  Yes 
U.S. Citizenship Required:  Yes 
Clearance Required:  Yes - Varies
 Number of Openings:  4
 Job Classification:  Exempt
 
 
 
Interested and qualified applicants may apply by visiting our website at http://www.hanford.gov/hr/jobs.htm or email a resume to FH@rl.gov. Please reference Job Opportunity #9784 in the subject line of your email message. Fluor Hanford is an equal opportunity employer. We are committed to the success a diverse workforce fosters.


